

RODA GONATO CAPACAO Brgy. Marcos Baybay City, Leyte 0945-6038-835 capacaoroda@gmail.com

A licensed Agriculturist with 3+ years of relevant academic and research experience. Passionate and determined on providing quality education to students with a bright vision towards future development.

EDUCATIONAL BACKGROUND

Masters of Science in Plant Pathology Specializing in Mycology- Biological Control MS Candidate University of the Philippines Los Baños 2nd Semester 2017-2018 to Present

Bachelor of Science in Agriculture Major in Plant Protection

Cumlaude Visayas State University April 2015

TOP 6
Alternative Learning System
Baybay City Leyte
March 2010

3rd Honourable Mention Pangasugan Elementary School March 2006

ACHIEVEMENTS

- Cum Laude Bachelor of Science in Agriculture
- Agriculturists Licensure Examination (ALE) RA1080
- Honor Graduate Eligibility PD 907
- With Honors Certificate in Agricultural Science
- PMCP-Bayer Crop Science Best Undergraduate Thesis Award in Weed Science, 2015
- 1st place for the Ongoing Research Paper during the CY 2023 RDE Cluster 3 Review at VSU.

WORK EXPERIENCE

March 2023-Present

Science Research Assistant

National Abaca Research Center

Visayas State University

Visca Baybay City, Leyte

• Sept. 2022-February 2023

Part-time Instructor

Department of Pest Management

Visayas State University

Visca Baybay City, Leyte

• February 2021-July 2021

University Research Associate I

Institute of Plant Breeding

University of the Philippines Los Baños

• January 2017-December 2017

Science Research Specialist I

Crop Protection division

Philippine Rice Research Institute, CES

December 2015-December 2016

Science Research Analyst

Crop Protection division

Philippine Rice Research Institute, CES

• August 10-28, 2015

Trainee

Rice Research to Production Course International Rice Research Institute Los Banos, Laguna

PUBLICATION

Paraiso L., Dela Peña F. and **Capacao R**. 2019. "Fungal Epiphytes for Biological Control of Rice Blast Fungus (*Pyricularia oryzae*)", Plant Pathology and Quarantine 9(1):64-71

CHARACTER REFERECE

Dr. Lualhati M. Noriel

Thesis and Academic Adviser Undergraduate Study (2015) Visayas State University Visca Baybay City, Leyte 09187755627

Dr. Robelyn T. Piamonte

Immediate Supervisor (2023-Present) Visayas State University Visca Baybay City, Leyte 09171546999

Dr. Fe A. Dela Peńa

Immediate Supervisor (2015-2017) Philippine Rice Research Institute Maligaya Science City of Muńoz, Nueva Ecija 09433479934